
From: Council of IGs Liaisons on behalf of 
To: CIGIE-LIAISONS@LIST.NIH.GOV
Subject: Re: FY 2018 Annual Progress Report to the President - Data Call - SUSPENSE December 23, 2018
Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 4:04:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

FY18 Annual Report - Membership Listing (003).docx

Hello All,
 
Attached is a copy of the Annual Progress Report – Membership Listing.  Please review and make the
appropriate updates for FY 18.
 
Thanks,
 

Management Analyst

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email and any attachments contain confidential and legally privileged information. The information is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.  Please do not forward this message without permission.  If you are not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone or return mail and delete and destroy the original email message,
and any attachments thereto and all copies thereof
 
 
 
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:00 PM
To: CIGIE-LIAISONS@LIST.NIH.GOV
Subject: FY 2018 Annual Progress Report to the President - Data Call - SUSPENSE December 23, 2018
 

Good Afternoon,

 

Attached is the data call for the FY 2018 Progress Report to the President.  The data call
includes the following:

 

·           A memo from the Chair kicking off the project along with an attachment that
explains in detail the process we will follow for this data call.
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Ann Calvaresi Barr Inspector General

U.S. Agency for International Development

(202) 712-1150

http:/oig.usaid.gov/ Hotlines: (202) 712-1023

(800) 230-6539

Phyllis K. Fong Inspector General

U.S. Department of Agriculture

(202) 720-8001

http://www.usda.gov/oig/index.htm Hotlines: (202) 690-1622

(800) 424-9121

Hearing Impaired: (202) 690-1202

Tom Howard Inspector General AMTRAK

(202) 906-4600

http://www.amtrakoig.gov Hotline: (800) 468-5469

Hubert Sparks Inspector General

Appalachian Regional Commission

(202) 884-7675

http://www.arc.gov/index.do?nodeId=2060 Hotlines: (202) 884-7667

(800) 532-4611

Christopher Failla Inspector General Architect of the Capitol (202) 593-1948

Hotlines: (202) 593-1067

(877) 489-8583

Email: Hotline@aoc-oig.org

Michael A. Bolton Acting Inspector General

U.S. Capitol Police

(202) 593-4555

Hotline: (866) 906-2446

Email: : Oig@uscp.gov


Christine Ruppert

Acting Deputy Inspector General

Central Intelligence Agency

(703) 874-2555

Peggy E. Gustafson Inspector General Department of Commerce (202) 482-4661

http://www.oig.doc.gov Hotlines: (202) 482-2495

(800) 424-5197

Hearing Impaired: (800) 854-8407

(202) 482-5923

Thomas K. Lehrich Inspector General

Committee for Purchase From People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled (AbilityOne) (703) 603-2150

Email: OIG@abilityone.gov

A. Roy Lavik Inspector General

Commodity Futures Trading Commission

(202) 418-5110

http://www.cftc.gov/About/ OfficeoftheInspectorGeneral/index.htm Hotline: (202) 418-5510

Christopher W. Dentel Inspector General

Consumer Product Safety Commission

(301) 504-7644

http://www.cpsc.gov/about/oig/oig.html Hotline: (866) 230-6229

Deborah Jeffrey Inspector General

Corporation for National and Community Service

(202) 606-9390

http://www.cncsig.gov Hotline: (800) 452-8210



Mary Mitchelson Inspector General

Corporation for Public Broadcasting

(202) 879-9660

http://www.cpb.org/oig Hotlines: (202) 783-5408

(800) 599-2170

Kristi Waschull Inspector General Defense Intelligence Agency (202) 231-1010

Hotline: (202) 231-1000

Email: ig_hotline@dodiis.mil

Glenn Fine

Acting Inspector General Department of Defense (703) 604-8300

http://www.dodig.mil Hotline: (800) 424-9098

David Sheppard Inspector General Denali Commission (907) 271-2372

http://www.oig.denali.gov

Kathleen S. Tighe Inspector General Department of Education (202) 245-6900

http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oig Hotline: (800) 647-8733

Patricia L. Layfield Inspector General

U.S. Election Assistance Commission (301) 734-3104 http://www.eac.gov/inspector_general/ Hotline: (866) 552-0004

April G. Stephenson Acting Inspector General Department of Energy (202) 586-4393

http://www.ig.energy.gov Hotlines: (202) 586-4073

(800) 541-1625


Arthur A. Elkins, Jr. Inspector General

Environmental Protection Agency and the Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board (202) 566-0847

http://www.epa.gov/oig Hotlines: (202) 566-2476

(888) 546-8740

Milton A. Mayo, Jr. Inspector General

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

(202) 663-4301

http://www.eeoc.gov/eeoc/oig/index.cfm Hotline: (800) 849-4230

Parisa Salehi

Acting Inspector General

Export-Import Bank of the United States

(202) 565-3908

http://www.exim.gov/oig Hotline: (888) 644-3946

Wendy Lagaurda

Inspector General

Farm Credit Administration

(703) 883-4030

http://www.fca.gov/home/inspector.html Hotlines: (703) 883-4316

(800) 437-7322

Hearing Impaired: (703) 883-4359

Catherine Brunno

Acting Chief Compliance Officer Office of Integrity and Compliance Criminal Investigative Division Federal Bureau of Investigation (202) 324-4260

David L. Hunt Inspector General

Federal Communications Commission

(202) 418-0470

http://www.fcc.gov/office-inspector-general Hotline: (202) 418-0473

Jay N. Lerner Inspector General

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

(703) 562-6339

http://www.fdicig.gov Hotline: (800) 964-3342

Email: ighotline@fdic.gov



J. Cameron Thurber Deputy Inspector General Federal Election Commission (202) 694-1015

http://www.fec.gov/fecig/mission.htm Hotline: (202) 694-1015

Laura S. Wertheimer Inspector General

Federal Housing Finance Agency

(202) 730-0881

http://www.fhfaoig.gov Hotline: (800) 793-7724

Dana Rooney-Fisher Inspector General

Federal Labor Relations Authority

(202) 218-7744

http://www.flra.gov/oig Hotline: (800) 331-3572

Jon A. Hatfield Inspector General

Federal Maritime Commission

(202) 523-5863

http://www.fmc.gov/bureaus/inspector_general/ InspectorGeneral.asp

Hotline: (202) 523-5865

Mark Bialek Inspector General

Federal Reserve Board and Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

(202) 973-5000

http://oig.federalreserve.gov http://oig.consumerfinance.gov Hotlines: (202) 452-6400

(800) 827-3340

Hotline Email: oighotline@frb.gov

Roslyn A. Mazer Inspector General Federal Trade Commission (202) 326-3527

http://www.ftc.gov/oig/ Hotline: (202) 326-2800

Carol Fortine Ochoa Inspector General

General Services Administration

(202) 501-0450

http://www.gsaig.gov Hotlines: (202) 501-1780

(800) 424-5210


Adam Trzeciak Inspector General

U.S. Government Accountability Office

(202) 512-5748

http://www.gao.gov/about/workforce/ig.html Hotline: (866) 680-7963

Melinda M. Miguel Inspector General Government Publishing Office (202) 512-0039

http://www.gpo.gov/oig/ Hotline: (800) 743-7574

Daniel R. Levinson Inspector General

Department of Health and Human Services

(202) 619-3148

http://oig.hhs.gov Hotline: (800) 447-8477

Email: hhstips@oig.hhs.gov

John Kelly

Deputy Inspector General Department of Homeland Security (202) 254-4100

http://www.oig.dhs.gov/ Hotline: (800) 323-8603

Hotline Submission: http://www.oig.dhs.gov/ hotline/hotline.php

Disaster Fraud Hotline: (866) 720-5721 Disaster Fraud Email: : disaster@leo.gov

Helen M.  Albert Acting Inspector General

Department of Housing and Urban Development

(202) 708-0430

http://www.hudoig.gov Hotlines: (202) 708-4200

(800) 347-3735

Mary L. Kendall Acting Inspector General Department of the Interior (202) 208-5745

http://www.doioig.gov/ Hotline: (800) 424-5081

Philip M. Heneghan Inspector General

U.S. International Trade Commission (202) 205-2210 http://www.usitc.gov/oig

Hotline: (202) 205-6542



Michael E. Horowitz Chairperson, CIGIE Inspector General Department of Justice (202) 514-3435

http://www.justice.gov/oig Hotline: (800) 869-4499

Scott S. Dahl Inspector General Department of Labor (202) 693-5100

http://www.oig.dol.gov Hotlines: (202) 693-6999

(800) 347-3756

Jeffrey E. Schanz Inspector General

Legal Services Corporation

(202) 295-1677

http://www.oig.lsc.gov/ Hotline: (800) 678-8868

Kurt W. Hyde Inspector General Library of Congress (202) 707-2637

http://loc.gov/about/oig/ Hotline: (202) 707-6306

Paul K. Martin Inspector General

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

(202) 358-1220

http://oig.nasa.gov Hotline: (800) 424-9183

Hotline Web site: http://oig.nasa.gov/ cyberhotline.html

James Springs Inspector General

National Archives and Records Administration

(301) 837-1532

http://www.archives.gov/oig Hotlines: (301) 837-3500

(800) 786-2551

Email: oig.hotline@nara.gov

James Hagen Inspector General

National Credit Union Administration

(703) 518-6351

http://www.ncua.gov/Resources/OIG/index.aspx Hotlines: (703) 518-6357

(800) 778-4806


Ronald Stith Inspector General

National Endowment for the Arts

(202) 682-5774

http://www.arts.gov/about/OIG/Contents.html Hotline: (202) 682-5402

Laura M. H. Davis Inspector General

National Endowment for the Humanities

(202) 606-8350

http://www.neh.gov/whoweare/oig.html Hotline: (202) 606-8423

(877) 786-7598

Cardell Richardson Inspector General

National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency

(571) 557-7500

http://www.nga.mil Hotline: (800) 380-7729

Email: IG@nga.mil

David P. Berry Inspector General

National Labor Relations Board

(202) 273-1960

http://www.nlrb.gov/About_Us/inspector_ general/index.aspx

Hotline: (800) 736-2983

Susan S. Gibson Inspector General

National Reconnaissance Office

(703) 808-1810

http://www.nro.gov/offices/oig/ar.html Hotline: (703) 808-1644

Robert P. Storch Inspector General National Security Agency (301) 688-6666

http://www.nsa.gov/about/oig/index.shtml Hotline: (301) 688-6327

Hotline Submission: https://www.nsa.gov/ about/contact-us/#subject:oig-hotline

Allison Lerner

Vice Chairperson, CIGIE Inspector General National Science Foundation (703) 292-7100

http://www.nsf.gov/oig Hotline: (800) 428-2189

Email: oig@nsf.gov



Hubert T. Bell Inspector General

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

(301) 415-5930

http://www.nrc.gov/insp-gen.html Hotline: (800) 233-3497

Emory A. Rounds, III Director

Office of Government Ethics

(202) 482-9300

Michael K. Atkinson Inspector General

Office of the Inspector General of the Intelligence Community

http://www.dni.gov/ig.htm Hotline: (703) 482-1300

Margaret  Weichert Executive Chairperson, CIGIE

Deputy Director for Management Office of Management and Budget (202) 395-3080

Vacant Controller

Office of Management and Budget

(202) 395-3080

Norbert Vint

Deputy Inspector General Office of Personnel Management (202) 606-1200

http://www.opm.gov/oig Hotline—Fraud/Waste/Abuse: (202) 606-2423

Hotline—Healthcare Fraud: (202) 418-3300

Michael Rigas Deputy Director

Office of Personnel Management

(202) 606-1000

Henry Kerner Special Counsel

Office of Special Counsel

(202) 254-3610

Disclosure Hotline: (800) 872-9855

Whistleblower Protection: (800) 572-2249

Hatch Act Information: (800) 854-2824


Kathy A. Buller Inspector General Peace Corps

(202) 692-2916

http://www.peacecorps.gov/OIG Hotline: (800) 233-5874

Hotline Email: oig@peacecorps.gov

Hotline E-Form: http://www.peacecorps.gov/ OIG/ContactOIG

Robert A. Westbrooks Inspector General

Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation

(202) 326-4000 ext. 3437

http://oig.pbgc.gov/ Hotline: (800) 303-9737

Jack Callender Inspector General

Postal Regulatory Commission

(202) 789-6817

http://www.prc.gov/oig Hotline: (202) 789-6817

Tammy Whitcomb Acting Inspector General

U.S. Postal Service

(703) 248-2300

http://www.uspsoig.gov Hotline: (888) 877-7644

Martin J. Dickman Inspector General Railroad Retirement Board (312) 751-4690

http://www.rrb.gov/oig Hotline: (800) 772-4258

Carl W. Hoecker Inspector General

Securities and Exchange Commission

(202) 551-6061

http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/inspector_ general.shtml

Hotline: (877) 442-0854

Hannibal Ware Inspector General

Small Business Administration

(202) 205-6586

http://www.sba.gov/office-of-inspector-general Hotline: (800) 767-0385



Cathy Helm Inspector General Smithsonian Institution (202) 633-7050

http://www.si.edu/oig/ Hotline: (202) 252-0321

Gale Stone

Acting Inspector General Social Security Administration (410) 966-8385

http://oig.ssa.gov Hotline: (800) 269-0271

John F. Sopko Inspector General

Special Inspector General for Afghanistan Reconstruction (703) 545-6000

http://www.sigar.mil

Hotline Email: hotline@sigar.mil

Christy L. Romero Special Inspector General

Special Inspector General for the Troubled Asset Relief Program (202) 622-1419

http://www.SIGTARP.gov/ Hotlines: (877) 744-2009

(877) SIG-2009

Email: SIGTARP.Hotline@do.treas.gov

Steve A.  Linick Inspector General Department of State and the

Broadcasting Board of Governors

(202) 663-0361

http://oig.state.gov Hotlines: (202) 647-3320

(800) 409-9926

Email: oighotline@state.gov

Jill Matthews

Acting Inspector General Tennessee Valley Authority (865) 633-7300

http://oig.tva.gov Hotline: (855) 882-8585

Hotline Web site: www.OIGempowerline.com

Calvin L. Scovel III Inspector General Department of Transportation (202) 366-1959

http://www.oig.dot.gov Hotline: (800) 424-9071


Eric M. Thorson Inspector General Department of the Treasury (202) 622-1090

http://www.ustreas.gov/inspector-general Hotline: (800) 359-3898

J. Russell George Inspector General

Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration Department of the Treasury (202) 622-6500

http://www.treas.gov/tigta Hotline: (800) 366-4484

Michael Missal Inspector General

Department of Veterans Affairs

(202) 461-4720

http://www.va.gov/oig Hotline: (800) 488-8244

Email: vaoighotline@va.gov
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·           Three workbooks and accompanying instructions for the OIG profile, audit, and
investigation statistics.

 

This year, you will note, that we are soliciting from each member information about one
significant work product (i.e., an audit, investigation, evaluation, inspection, etc.) your office
completed in FY 2018.  These submissions will be considered for potential inclusion in the
report.

 

As in the past, we are relying on the liaisons to make this process as efficient as possible.  We
sincerely appreciate their willingness to receive the data call, coordinate it within their OIG,
and return the information to us.  It is so critical for liaisons, as the IGs' representative, to be
knowledgeable and comfortable with the information being submitted. 

 

We look forward to working with all of you.  The process itself is very similar to the ones
followed in years past.  Should you have questions regarding the workbooks and/or instruction
guides, please feel free to contact @cigie.gov) at 
or me @cigie.gov) at .  Please email me the completed workbooks
by December 23, 2018.

 

Thanks,

 

Mark

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email and any attachments contain confidential and legally privileged information. The information is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.  Please do not forward this message without permission.  If you are not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone or return mail and delete and destroy the original email message,
and any attachments thereto and all copies thereof
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